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May 2, 2018 
 
Julie Mikulas 
Martin Marietta 
1800 N. Taft Hill Rd. 
Fort Collins, CO 80534 
 
RE: Specification Aggregates Quarry; DRMS File No. M-1974-004; Adequacy Review No. 1 (TR03)  
 
Dear Ms. Mikulas, 
 
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received Technical Revision No. 3 (TR03) 
for the above referenced operation on April 11, 2018. The decision date for this Technical Revision is 
May 11, 2018. The Division has reviewed the Technical Revision Application and has the following 
comments: 
 
1. The Operator has indicated a leak test is being performed to verify whether the water in the quarry pit 

is groundwater or impounded surface water. Please commit to providing the Division the results of 
the leak test within 30 days after they are available. If the leak test shows the water in the quarry pit is 
impounded stormwater, then no further action will be required. Alternately, if the leak test shows the 
water in the pit is impounded groundwater, then the Division will require an appropriate permit 
revision to account for the exposure of groundwater. 
 

This concludes the Division’s adequacy review of this Technical Revision. Please remember that the 
decision date for this Technical Revision is May 11, 2018. If you are unable to provide satisfactory 
responses to any inadequacies prior to this date, it will be your responsibility to request an extension of 
time to allow for continued review of this Technical Revision. If there are still unresolved issues when the 
decision date arrives and no extension has been requested, the Technical Revision will be denied. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8116. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Michael A. Cunningham 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
CC: Wally Erickson, DRMS 
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